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Rangel, Jeannie S
13 May 2013 16:36:50
To: Williams, Ashley, Elizondo, Carlos E., Williams, Ashley, >", "Elizondo, Carlos E.
Cc: Zielke, Jessica D, Dyson, Sheila R
Bcc:
RE: UPDATED Turkey Guest List

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Tue May 30 15:27:00 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P6,b(6)

Notes:

-------

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------- ----
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Suber, Kellen C.
Wed, 12 Dec 2012 17:59:52 -0500
To: Hornbrook, Alex, Hornbrook, Alex
FW: FW: UCLA Burkle Center Invitation to Biden
Attachments: UCLA Burkle Center Invitation to Vice President Biden.pdf (73.2 KB)

 
Hey Alex – I talked to Steve about this. Will you please bring this up at long term scheduling
tomorrow?
Thank you!
Kellen Suber
ksuber@ovp.eop.gov
 
From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 11:27 AM
To: Ricchetti, Steven
Subject: Fwd: FW: UCLA Burkle Center Invitation to Biden
 
Steve-
 
See attached.  I think Eric mentioned this to you this weekend.
 
Best,
 
Hunter

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Rob Walker <rwalker@rosemontseneca.com>
Date: Wed, Dec 5, 2012 at 4:23 PM
Subject: FW: UCLA Burkle Center Invitation to Biden
To: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca com>

 
 
From: Catherine Grunden [mailto:cgrunden@wesleykclark.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 4:19 PM
To: Rob Walker
Subject: Fwd: UCLA Burkle Center Invitation to Biden
 
Rob, 
Thanks for passing to Hunter.
Best, 
Catherine

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Ashlyn Holeyfield <aholeyfield@wesleykclark.com>
Date: Fri, Nov 30, 2012 at 3:15 PM
Subject: UCLA Burkle Center Invitation to Biden
To: Catherine Grunden <cgrunden@wesleykclark.com>
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Ashlyn Holeyfield
Wesley K. Clark & Associates, LLC
116 Ottenheimer Plaza
Little Rock, AR 72201
(501) 244-9522 
(501) 244-2203 - FAX
 
 

 
-- 
R. Hunter Biden
Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW
Suite 705
Washington, DC 20007
(202) 333-1880
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Chung, Kathy
02 Jan 2013 14:34:25
To: Katie Dodge, Suber, Kellen C., Suber, Kellen C.
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 08 17:18:54 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

PRM

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------- ----
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Aidinoff, Marc
15 May 2013 21:18:02
To: DL-OVP-BookDistribution,
tonya_n_williams@ovp.eop.gov", "kenneth_d_thompson@ovp.eop.gov", "katherine_k_berner@ovp.eop.gov", "william_m_russo@ovp.eop.gov", "maureen_tracey-mooney@ovp.eop.gov", "maxwell_s_wallace_intern@who.eo                      
Cc:
Bcc:
5-16-2013 Briefing Book

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Tue May 09 13:46:13 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P5

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Chung, Kathy
13 Feb 2013 21:38:11
To: Hunter Biden
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 08 17:58:53 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

PRM

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------- ----
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Elizondo, Carlos E.
15 May 2013 14:58:35
To: Sullivan, Jacob, Smith, Julie, Smith, Julianne, >", "Sullivan, Jacob
Cc:
Bcc:
FW: Turkey list re: HEAD TABLE

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 31 09:45:51 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P6,P5,b(6)

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------- ----

OBTAIN
ED BY AMERIC

A FIR
ST LEGAL FOUNDATIO

N THROUGH LIT
IG

ATIO
N



Wayne Skinner
16 May 2013 02:22:20
To: Stallard, Lorea, Stallard, Lorea
Cc: Francie Harris
Bcc:
Fw: Updated Guest List and DRAFT Seating for Lunch iho the Rep of Turkey

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Aug 25 18:53:20 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P5,P6,b(6)

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------- ----
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Kelly, Lauren
Mon, 18 Nov 2013 10:42:43 -0500
To: Fernandez, Micaela, Hsu, Irene, Dorsainvil, Monique, Doody, Jillian, Schmuck, Bobby, Paulsen, Joe, Collins, Clifford, Severn, Deb,
Pan, Elizabeth, Cohen, David, Hunn, Allison, Marshall, Marlon, Koo, Stacy, Lee, Gina, Fernandez, Micaela, Pan, Elizabeth, Hsu, Irene,
Hunn, Allison, Lee, Gina, Severn, Deb, Collins, Clifford, Schmuck, Bobby, Paulsen, Joe, Doody, Jillian, Cohen, David (Intern),
Marshall, Marlon, Dorsainvil, Monique, Koo, Stacy
Cc: DL-WHO-Social Office, Liddell-Westefeld, Christopher, DL-WHO-Social Office,
jeremy_bernard@who.eop.gov, rebecca_j_rasmussen_intern@who.eop.gov, ximena_gonzalez@who.eop.gov, "Liddell-Westefeld, Christopher
RE: 11.20.2013 - Medal of Freedom - RSVP report
Attachments: MEDAL OF FREEDOM GUEST LIST - RSVP2.docx (26.5 KB)

Attached is the latest RSVP report for the Medal of Freedom ceremony and reception. Please follow up with your folks
and encourage them to RSVP to: SocialOfficeRSVP@who.eop.gov.
 
Thanks,
Lauren
 
From: Kelly, Lauren 
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 4:28 PM
To: Fernandez, Micaela; Hsu, Irene; Valencia, Stephanie M.; Dorsainvil, Monique; Doody, Jillian; Schmuck, Bobby; Paulsen,
Joe; Collins, Clifford Jr. LCDR USN WHMO/HQ; Severn, Deb; Pan, Elizabeth; Cohen, David; Hunn, Allison; Marshall, Marlon
Cc: DL-WHO-Social Office; Liddell-Westefeld, Christopher
Subject: 11.20.2013 - Medal of Freedom - Allotments
 
Hello,
 
On Wednesday, November 20th,  the President and First Lady will host the 2013 Medal of Freedom ceremony. The event will
be held in the East Room and will be followed by a reception. The invitation time is 10:30 AM and gates will open at 10:00 AM.
 
Attached please find a PEPS form. Note that we’ll need both a physical mailing address AND email address. Feel free to
include alternates on the second tab. The allocations are listed below. Please note each guest will be invited with a +1 – I have
noted the number of invites each office has and the total number of guests.
 
PEPS lists are due to me (lkelly2@who.eop.gov) and Claudia McNamara (Claudia_McNamaraLawder@who.eop.gov) by
Thursday, October 24th. Apologies for the quick turnaround.
 
The list of medalists is below. Let us know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Thanks,
Lauren
 

Office Invites
Total
guests

OLA 8 16
IGA 4 8
OPE 12 24
OVP 3 6
COS 8 16
WHMO 3 6
NSS 3 6
COMMS 3 6
OFL 3 6
CAB 5 10
 
Ernie Banks
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Known to many as “Mr. Cub,” Ernie Banks is one of the greatest baseball players of all time.  During his 19
seasons with the Chicago Cubs, he played in 11 All-Star Games, hit over 500 home runs, and became the first
National League player to win Most Valuable Player honors in back-to-back years.  He was elected to the
Baseball Hall of Fame in 1977, his first year of eligibility. 
 
Ben Bradlee
Ben Bradlee is one of the most respected newsmen of his generation.  During his tenure as executive editor of The
Washington Post, Mr. Bradlee oversaw coverage of the Watergate scandal, successfully challenged the Federal
Government over the right to publish the Pentagon Papers, and guided the newspaper through some of its most
challenging moments.  He also served in the Navy during World War II.
 
Bill Clinton
President Clinton was the 42nd President of the United States.  Before taking office, he served as Governor and
Attorney General of the State of Arkansas.  Following his second term, President Clinton established the Clinton
Foundation to improve global health, strengthen economies, promote health and wellness, and protect the
environment.  He also formed the Clinton-Bush Haiti Fund with President George W. Bush in 2010.
 
Daniel Inouye (posthumous)
Daniel Inouye was a lifelong public servant.  As a young man, he fought in World War II with the 442nd
Regimental Combat Team, for which he received the Medal of Honor.  He was later elected to the Hawaii
Territorial House of Representatives, the United States House of Representatives, and the United States Senate. 
Senator Inouye was the first Japanese American to serve in Congress, representing the people of Hawaii from the
moment they joined the Union. 
 
Daniel Kahneman
Daniel Kahneman is a pioneering scholar of psychology.  After escaping Nazi occupation in World War II, Dr.
Kahneman immigrated to Israel, where he served in the Israel Defense Forces and trained as a psychologist. 
Alongside Amos Tversky, he applied cognitive psychology to economic analysis, laying the foundation for a new
field of research and earning the Nobel Prize in Economics in 2002. He is currently a professor at Princeton
University.
 
Richard Lugar
Richard Lugar represented Indiana in the United States Senate for more than 30 years.  An internationally
respected statesman, he is best known for his bipartisan leadership and decades-long commitment to reducing the
threat of nuclear weapons.  Prior to serving in Congress, Senator Lugar was a Rhodes Scholar and Mayor of
Indianapolis from 1968 to 1975   He currently serves as President of the Lugar Center.
 
Loretta Lynn
Loretta Lynn is a country music legend. Raised in rural Kentucky, she emerged as one of the first successful
female country music vocalists in the early 1960s, courageously breaking barriers in an industry long dominated
by men.  Ms. Lynn’s numerous accolades include the Kennedy Center Honors in 2003 and the Grammy Lifetime
Achievement Award in 2010.
 
Mario Molina
Mario Molina is a visionary chemist and environmental scientist.  Born in Mexico, Dr. Molina came to America
to pursue his graduate degree.  He later earned the Nobel Prize in Chemistry for discovering how
chlorofluorocarbons deplete the ozone layer.  Dr. Molina is a professor at the University of California, San Diego;
Director of the Mario Molina Center for Energy and Environment; and a member of the President’s Council of
Advisors on Science and Technology.
 
Sally Ride (posthumous)
Sally Ride was the first American female astronaut to travel to space.  As a role model to generations of young
women, she advocated passionately for science education, stood up for racial and gender equality in the
classroom, and taught students from every background that there are no limits to what they can accomplish.  Dr.
Ride also served in several administrations as an advisor on space exploration.
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Bayard Rustin(posthumous)
Bayard Rustin was an unyielding activist for civil rights, dignity, and equality for all.  An advisor to the Reverend
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., he promoted nonviolent resistance, participated in one of the first Freedom Rides,
organized the 1963 March on Washington for Jobs and Freedom, and fought tirelessly for marginalized
communities at home and abroad.  As an openly gay African American, Mr. Rustin stood at the intersection of
several of the fights for equal rights.
 
Arturo Sandoval
Arturo Sandoval is a celebrated jazz trumpeter, pianist, and composer.  Born outside Havana, he became a protégé
of jazz legend Dizzy Gillespie and gained international acclaim as a dynamic performer.  He defected to the
United States in 1990 and later became an American citizen.  He has been awarded nine Grammy Awards and is
widely considered one of the greatest living jazz artists.
 
Dean Smith
Dean Smith was head coach of the University of North Carolina basketball team from 1961 to 1997.  In those 36
years, he earned 2 national championships, was named National Coach of the Year multiple times, and retired as
the winningest men’s college basketball coach in history.  Ninety-six percent of his players graduated from
college.  Mr. Smith has also remained a dedicated civil rights advocate throughout his career.
 
Gloria Steinem
Gloria Steinem is a renowned writer and activist for women’s equality.  She was a leader in the women’s
liberation movement, co-founded Ms. magazine, and helped launch a wide variety of groups and publications
dedicated to advancing civil rights.  Ms. Steinem has received dozens of awards over the course of her career, and
remains an active voice for women’s rights.
 
Cordy Tindell “C.T.” Vivian
C.T. Vivian is a distinguished minister, author, and organizer.  A leader in the Civil Rights Movement and friend
to the Reverend Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., he participated in Freedom Rides and sit-ins across our country.  Dr.
Vivian also helped found numerous civil rights organizations, including Vision, the National Anti-Klan Network,
and the Center for Democratic Renewal.  In 2012, he returned to serve as interim President of the Southern
Christian Leadership Conference.
 
Patricia Wald
Patricia Wald is one of the most respected appellate judges of her generation.  After graduating as 1 of only 11
women in her Yale University Law School class, she became the first woman appointed to the United States
Circuit Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia, and served as Chief Judge from 1986-1991.  She later
served on the International Criminal Tribunal in The Hague.  Ms. Wald currently serves on the Privacy and Civil
Liberties Oversight Board. 
 
Oprah Winfrey
Oprah Winfrey is one of the world’s most successful broadcast journalists.  She is best known for creating The
Oprah Winfrey Show, which became the highest rated talk show in America for 25 years. Ms. Winfrey has long
been active in philanthropic causes and expanding opportunities for young women.  She has received numerous
awards throughout her career, including the Bob Hope Humanitarian Award in 2002 and the Kennedy Center
Honors in 2010.
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MEDAL OF FREEDOM GUEST LIST  
ALL INVITEES WITH RESPONSE  

November 20, 2013 
10:30 AM 

THE PRESIDENT  

Accept 

A  Ms. Wendy R Anderson, washington, DC  
A   Ms. Andrea A Gluckman, Potomac, MD (Guest)  
A  Ms. Francesca Atkins, herndon, VA  
A   Ms. Diane M Fernandez, gainesville, VA (Guest)  
A  Mr. Richard Bates, McLean, VA  
A  Mr. Hunter Biden, Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC, Washington, DC  
A   Mrs. Kathleen Biden, DC Volunteer Lawyers Project, Washington, DC  

A  The Honorable (Mr.) Joseph Biden, Jr., Vice President of the United States, 
Washington, DC  

A   Dr. Jill Biden, Washington, DC  
A  The Honorable (Mr.) Charles Frank Bolden, Administrator, NASA, Arlington, VA  

A  The Honorable (Mr.) John Boozman, United States Senator (R, Arkansas), 
Washington, DC  

A  Dr. Kathryn H Brinsfield, bethesda, MD  
A   Mr. Aisha D Whitaker, Fort Washington, MD (Guest)  
A  Ms. Cassandra Butts, Washington, DC  
A   Mr. Steven Lerner, Chapel Hill, NC (Guest)  

A  The Honorable (Mr.) Andre Carson, U.S. House of Representatives, Washington, 
DC  

A  Ms. Mandy Carter, Durham, NC  
A  The Honorable (Ms.) Carolyn T Comitta, West Chester, PA  
A   Mr. Thomas J Comitta, Jr., West Chester, PA  
A  The Honorable (Mr.) Joe Donnelly, US Senator (D, IN), Washington, DC  

A  The Honorable (Senator) Richard Durbin, United States Senator (D/Illinois), 
Washington, DC  

A  Mr. Mark Feierstein, Annandale, VA  
A   Ms. Maria P Detherage, Arlington, VA (Guest)  
A  Mr. Michael James French, Alexandria, VA  
A   Ms. Lauren B Worley, Press Secretary, NASA, Washington, DC (Guest)  
A  The Honorable (Ms.) Tulsi Gabbard, Washington, DC  

A  The Honorable (Ms.) Gabriella Gomez, Assistant Secretary for Legislation and 
Congressional Affairs, Department of Education, Arlington, VA  

A   Mr. Jaime Zapata, Arlington, VA (Guest)  
A  TSgt Kelvin J Hatcher, Fort Belvoir, VA  
A   Mrs. Dorothea D Hatcher, Fort Belvoir, VA  
A  Mr. Sidney N Herman, Chicago, IL  
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A   Mrs. Margaret D Herman, Chicago, IL  
A  Mr. Norman S Hill, New York, NY  
A   Mrs. Velma M Hill, New York, NY  
A   Mr. Eugene Glaberman, New York, NY (Guest)  

A  The Honorable (Ms.) Mazie Hirono, United States Representative (D/Hawaii), 
Honolulu, HI  

A  Mr. Jordan D Kaplan, DNC/Finance Director, Washington, DC  
A   Ms. Jennifer Y Kaplan, Chicago, IL (Guest)  

A  Mr. Michael Kempner, President and Chief Executive Officer, MWW Group  MWW 
Group, East Rutherford, NJ  

A   Mr. Zachary Kempner, Cresskill, NJ (Child)  
A  Mr. William B King  
A   Ms. Robin C King, Nashville, TN (Guest)  

A  The Honorable (Mr.) Mark James Kleinschmidt, Mayor of Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, 
NC  

A   Mr. Matthew T Debellis, Chapel Hill, NC (Guest)  

A  The Honorable (Dr.) Howard Kyongju Koh, Assistant Secretary, Health, HHS, 
Andover, MA  

A   Mr. Steven A Koh, boston, MA (Guest)  
A  Mr. Doug NMN Kramer, Washington, DC  
A  Ms. Caroline D Krass, WHC/NSC Legal, washington, DC  
A   Mr. William John Passmore, washington, DC  

A  The Honorable (Senator) Patrick J. Leahy, United States Senator (D/Vermont), 
Washington, DC  

A  The Honorable (Mr.) Jack Lew, Secretary of the Treasury, Department of the 
Treasury, Washington, DC  

A  The Honorable (Representative) John Lewis, United States Representative 
(D/Georgia), US House Representatives, Washington, DC  

A  The Honorable (Ms.) Barbara Mikulski, United States Senator (MD), Washington, 
DC  

A  MSgt Matthew S Miller, Kingsport, TN  
A   Mrs. Michelle E Miller, Kingsport, TN  
A   Mrs. Joyce Moorehead, McLean, VA (Guest of Mr. Thomas Moorehead)  
A  Col Jeffrey W  Morgan, Springfield, VA  
A   Mrs. Pamela J Morgan, Burke, VA  
A  The Honorable (Mayor) Darryl D Moss, Creedmoor, NC  
A   Mrs. Michelle B Moss, Creedmoor, NC  

A  Ms  Priscilla Anne Ouchida, Executive Director, Japanese American Citizens 
League, Washington, DC  

A   Ms. Tara N Ohrtman, Silver Spring, MD (Guest)  
A  Mr. Eric A Pierce, Washington, DC  
A   The Honorable (Mr.) Jamie Elizabeth Smith, Washington, DC (Guest)  
A  The Honorable (Representative) David Price, washington, DC  
A  The Honorable (Mr.) Mark Pryor, Senator (D/AR), U.S. Senate, Washington, DC  
A  The Honorable (Congressman) Michael Bruce Quigley, Washington, DC  
A  Rabbi David Saperstein, Director and Counsel, Religious Action Center of Reform OBTAIN
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Judaism, Washington, DC  
A   Ms. Ellen Weiss, Washington, DC  
A  The Honorable (Senator) Brian Schatz, Honolulu, HI  
A  Ms. Marsha Scott, Hot Springs, AR  
A   Mr. Floyd L Williams, alexandria, VA (Guest)  
A  Mrs. Sonia Sloan, Wilmington, DE  
A   Dr. Gilbert Sloan, Wilmington, DE  
A  Ms. Ellie Smeal, President, Feminist Majority Foundation, Arlington, VA  
A  Mr. Chuck Smith, Winnetka, IL  
A   Ms. Marcella L Raia, Chicago, IL (Guest)  
A  Ms. Tammy R Steiss, Huntingtown, MD  
A   Mr. Joseph R Steiss, Huntingtown, MD (Guest)  
 

No Shows 
 

No Response 

NR  Ms. Adrienne Arsht, Washington, DC  
NR  Unknown Guest Arsht (Guest) 
NR  The Honorable (Mr.) Greg Ballard, Mayor of Indianapolis, Indianapolis, IN   

NR  Unknown Guest Ballard (Guest) 
NR   Mrs. Rose Bates, McLean, VA (Wife of Mr. Richard Bates)   

NR  Unknown Guest Bolden (Guest) 
NR  Mr. Joe Calabrese, Los Angeles, CA   

NR   Mrs. Margot R Calabrese, Los Angeles, CA   

NR  Mr. Wade Henderson, President and CEO, Leadership Conference on Civil and 
Human Rights, Washington, DC  

 

NR  Unknown Guest Henderson (Guest) 
NR  Mr. Matthew Jeppson   

NR  Unknown Guest Jeppson (Guest) 
NR  Ms. Nancy Kates   

NR  Unknown Guest Kates (Guest) 
NR  Mr. Jeffrey Katzenberg, Los Angeles, CA   

NR  Unknown Guest Katzenberg (Guest) 
NR  Unknown Guest Kramer (Guest) 
NR  Unknown Guest Lew (Guest) 
NR  Mr. Dick Lobo, Director, International Broadcast Bureau, Washington, DC   

NR  Unknown Guest Lobo (Guest) 
NR  Dr. Cora Marrett   

NR  Unknown Guest Marrett (Guest) 
NR  Ms. Karol Mason, Partner Alston & Bird LLP, Alson & Bird LLP, Atlanta, GA   

NR  Unknown Guest Mason (Guest) 

NR  The Honorable (Ms.) Gina McCarthy, Administrator, Environmental Protection 
Agency, Washington, DC  

 

NR  Ms. Ruth Messinger, JTA, New york, NY   

NR   Mr. Andrew Lachman, Culver City, CA (Guest)   OBTAIN
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Hunter Biden
Wed, 12 Dec 2012 11:26:46 -0500
To: Ricchetti, Steven, Ricchetti, Steven
Fwd: FW: UCLA Burkle Center Invitation to Biden
Attachments: UCLA Burkle Center Invitation to Vice President Biden.pdf (73.2 KB)

Steve-

See attached.  I think Eric mentioned this to you this weekend.

Best,

Hunter

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Rob Walker <rwalker@rosemontseneca.com>
Date: Wed, Dec 5, 2012 at 4:23 PM
Subject: FW: UCLA Burkle Center Invitation to Biden
To: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

 

 

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
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Borrin, Danielle
15 May 2013 20:29:56
To: Aidinoff, Marc, Williams, Ashley, Elizondo, Carlos E., Ellison, Janine, Ryan, Evan, Williams, Ashley, >", "Ellison, Janine,
>", "Aidinoff, Marc, >", "Ryan, Evan, >", "Elizondo, Carlos E.
Cc:
Bcc:
Memo for Luncheon

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Tue May 09 13:38:21 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P5

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Katie Dodge
08 Apr 2013 15:04:12
To: Chung, Kathy, Chung, Kathy
Cc: Hunter Biden
Bcc:
Re: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 08 18:04:42 EDT 2023

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
Thu, 14 Nov 2013 13:50:12 -0500
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
RE: 11.20.2013 - Medal of Freedom - Allotments
Attachments: MEDAL OF FREEDOM GUEST LIST - RSVP.docx (24.1 KB)

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

A  The Honorable Tulsi Gabbard, Washington, DC  
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

A  Mr. Michael Kempner, President and Chief Executive Officer, MWW Group, MWW 
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
A  Col Jeffrey W. Morgan, Springfield, VA  
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

A  Rabbi David Saperstein, Director and Counsel, Religious Action Center of Reform 
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

NR  Ms. Wendy Anderson  
NR  Unknown Guest Anderson (Guest) 
NR   Mrs. Rose Bates, McLean, VA (Wife of Mr. Richard Bates)   

NR  Ms. Ashley Biden, Wilmington, DE   

NR   Dr. Howard Krein, Philadelphia, PA   

NR  The Honorable (Major) Beau Biden III, Attorney General, State of Delaware, 
Wilmington, DE  

 

NR   Mrs. Hallie Biden, Wilmington, DE   

NR  Mr. Hunter Biden, Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC, Washington, DC   

NR   Mrs. Kathleen Biden, DC Volunteer Lawyers Project, Washington, DC   

NR  Unknown Guest Bolden (Guest) 
NR  Ms. Cassandra Butts, Washington, DC   

NR  Unknown Guest Butts (Guest) 
NR  Mr. Joe Calabrese, Los Angeles, CA   

NR   Mrs. Margot R Calabrese, Los Angeles, CA   

NR  The Honorable (Mr.) Roy Asberry Cooper III, Attorney General, State of North 
Carolina, Raleigh, NC  
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NR  Unknown Guest Cooper (Guest) 
NR  Mr. Mark Feierstein, Annandale, VA   

NR  Unknown Guest Feierstein (Guest) 
NR  Mr. Michael James French, Alexandria, VA   

NR  Unknown Guest French (Guest) 

NR  The Honorable (Ms.) Gabriella Gomez, Assistant Secretary for Legislation and 
Congressional Affairs, Department of Education, Arlington, VA  

 

NR  Unknown Guest Gomez (Guest) 
NR  Mr. Matthew Jeppson   

NR  Unknown Guest Jeppson (Guest) 
NR  Mr. Bill King   

NR  Unknown Guest King (Guest) 
NR  Mr. Doug NMN Kramer, Washington, DC   

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

NR   Mr. Andrew Lachman, Culver City, CA (Guest)   

NR  Mr. Thomas Moorehead, BMW of Sterling, McLean, VA   

NR  Mr. William Murray   

NR  Unknown Guest Murray (Guest) 
NR  Mr. Williams Murray   

NR  Mr. Eric Pierce, Washington, DC   

NR  Unknown Guest Pierce (Guest) 

NR  Mr. Lee Saunders, American Federation of State, County & Municipal Employees, 
Washington, DC  

 

NR  Unknown Guest Saunders (Guest) 
NR  Unknown Guest Scott (Guest) 
NR  Ms. Ellie Smeal, President, Feminist Majority Foundation, Arlington, VA   

NR  Unknown Guest Smeal (Guest) 
NR  Laura E Vaught   
 

Regrets 

R  The Honorable (Mr.) Steven Beshear, Governor of Kentucky (D), Commonwealth 
of Kentucky, Frankfort, KY  

R  Mr. Mark Emmert, NCAA (ACA), Indianapolis, IN  

R  The Honorable (Mr.) Eric Holder, Jr., United States Attorney General, Department 
of Justice, Washington, DC  

R   Dr. Sharon Malone, MD, Washington, DC  

R  Ms. Billie Jean King, former pro tennis player; LGBT, World Team - Tennis, New 
York, NY  
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Rangel, Jeannie S
09 May 2013 19:17:33
To: Williams, Ashley, Elizondo, Carlos E., Williams, Ashley, >", "Elizondo, Carlos E.
Cc: Zielke, Jessica D, Dyson, Sheila R
Bcc:
UPDATED Turkey Guest List

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Tue May 30 15:27:22 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

b(6),P6

Notes:

-------

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------- ----
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N



Hornbrook, Alex
02 Jan 2013 15:17:08
To: Chung, Kathy, Chung, Kathy
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 08 17:21:36 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

PRM

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------- ----
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Allen, Liz
07 May 2013 20:40:52
To: Trotter, Kingsley, Barkoff, Kendra, Trotter, Katherine K., >", "Barkoff, Kendra
Cc:
Bcc:
FW: Turkey PM Luncheon

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Aug 25 18:44:54 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P5,b(6),P6

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------- ----
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Berner, Kate
01 May 2013 21:01:10
To: Joan Peugh
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Checks and invoices

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri May 12 18:31:12 EDT 2023

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
02 Jan 2013 15:35:00
To: Bernal, Anthony R., Bernal, Anthony R.
Cc:
Bcc:
FW: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 08 17:25:38 EDT 2023

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
23 Aug 2013 17:01:35
To: Joan Peugh
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri May 05 13:24:03 EDT 2023

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
02 May 2013 18:30:51
To: [no recipient]
Cc:
Bcc: carlos_e._elizondo@ovp.eop.gov
[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Tue May 09 10:26:46 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

PRM

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------- ----
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Joan Peugh
14 May 2013 19:20:41
To: Eric Schwerin, Chung, Kathy, Chung, Kathy
Cc:
Bcc:
Re: Hi, David

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri May 12 18:42:11 EDT 2023

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
16 May 2013 12:50:09
To: [military name and email address]
Cc: Chung, Kathy, Chung, Kathy
Bcc:
Re: Letter

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 31 10:29:52 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P6,b(6),b(3),P3

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------- ----
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Suber, Kellen C.
02 Jan 2013 15:47:13
To: Bernal, Anthony R., Hornbrook, Alex, Hornbrook, Alex, >", "Bernal, Anthony R.
Cc:
Bcc:
Fw: Fwd: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 08 17:26:32 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

PRM

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------- ----
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Cloud, Donald
09 Nov 2012 19:53:02
To: Barkoff, Kendra, Barkoff, Kendra
Cc: Smith, Julie, Smith, Julianne
Bcc:
RE: Team PA --- FY13 DCO Selection

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 15 15:57:20 EDT 2023

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
14 May 2013 19:27:25
To: Joan Peugh, Eric Schwerin
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Hi, David

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri May 12 18:45:08 EDT 2023

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
31 May 2013 14:08:41
To: Berner, Kate, Berner, Katherine
Cc:
Bcc:
Re: AZ Invoices and Rome Close Out

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri May 05 13:37:33 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P6,b(6)
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Ricchetti, Steven
Wed, 16 Jan 2013 17:51:37 -0500
To: Williams, Ashley, Williams, Ashley
FW: Contact for General Clark

Sunday pic 2 invite, thanks, steve
 
From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 5:40 PM
To: Ricchetti, Steven
Subject: Fwd: Contact for General Clark
 
Below is contact for general Clark.

RHB
202.333.1880

Begin forwarded message:

From: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>
Date: January 16, 2013, 4:49:45 PM EST
To: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: Contact for General Clark

cgrunden@wesleykclark.com

 
Eric D. Schwerin
Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW
Suite 705
Washington, DC 20007
(202) 333-1880
eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com
 Consider the environment before printing this email.
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Joan Peugh
01 May 2013 15:45:01
To: Berner, Kate, Berner, Katherine
Cc:
Bcc:
Checks and invoices

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri May 12 19:01:53 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:
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Clark-Bauserman, Deborah
18 Jan 2013 23:23:43
To: Ricchetti, Steven, Elizondo, Carlos E., Person, Fran, Williams, Ashley, Ramos, Paola, Williams, Ashley, >", "Ricchetti, Steven,
>", "Ramos, Paola, >", "Person, Fran, >", "Elizondo, Carlos E.
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: The Skoler Clearance for Saturday

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon May 15 10:52:43 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

b(6),P6

Notes:

-------

redaction of DOB and SSNs

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------------

OBTAIN
ED BY AMERIC

A FIR
ST LEGAL FOUNDATIO

N THROUGH LIT
IG

ATIO
N



Borrin, Danielle
15 May 2013 19:04:00
To: Elizondo, Carlos E., Ellison, Janine, Ellison, Janine, >", "Elizondo, Carlos E.
Cc:
Bcc:
For Review: Memo for Luncheon

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Tue May 09 13:36:57 EDT 2023

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
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Williams, Ashley
Thu, 16 May 2013 11:25:43 -0400
To: Branch, Katherine Y., Fitzgerald, Quinn, Branch, Katherine Y., Fitzgerald, Quinn
RE: Ms. Jarrett's Seating for Today

Interesting….here’s what I’m copying it from!
 
 
 
From: Branch, Katherine Y. 
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 11:25 AM
To: Williams, Ashley; Fitzgerald, Quinn
Subject: RE: Ms. Jarrett's Seating for Today
 
I was told she’s not hosting the table, but I’m going with what you say.
 
From: Williams, Ashley 
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 11:24 AM
To: Branch, Katherine Y.; Fitzgerald, Quinn
Subject: Ms. Jarrett's Seating for Today
 
Ms. Jarrett is at Table 10.
 
She is the HOST of her table.
 
Apologies if there are any errors---I’m copying and pasting what State sent over!
 

HON. FIRST LAST Title Organization Category

Mr. AHMET AKBALIK

OZAK GLOBAL HOLDING VICE
PRESIDENT OF TURKISH EXPORTERS
ASSEMBLY   Business Delegation

T.H. ZAFER CAGLAYAN Minister of Economy   DELEGATION
Mrs. Songul CAGLAYAN Spouse of Minister of Economy   DELEGATION

Rep. Eliot Engel Ranking Member
House Foreign Affairs
Committee Members of Congress

Mr. Herbie Hancock
UNESCO Goodwill Ambassador and
Chairman

Thelonious Monk Institute
of Jazz Cultural

Mr. Albert Hunt Bloomberg View Columnist Bloomberg News Media
T.H. Valerie Jarrett Senior Advisor to the President White House White House & EOVP
Mr. Muhtar Kent CEO Coca Cola Business

Mr. Vali Nasr Dean

Paul H. Nitze School of
Advanced International
Studies Policy NGO Think Tanks

Mr. William Swanson CEO Raytheon Business

Mr. MEHMET ALI YALCINDAG
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF
TURKEY OF YANDEX   Business Delegation

 
 
Ashley Williams Special Assistant to Dr  Jill Biden Office of the Vice President
(o) 202-456-2847 (c) 202-503-5321 (f) 202-456-1827
 

OBTAIN
ED BY AMERIC

A FIR
ST LEGAL FOUNDATIO

N THROUGH LIT
IG

ATIO
N



Katie Dodge
04 Sep 2013 19:35:19
To: Eric Schwerin
Cc: Joan Peugh, Hunter Biden, Rob Walker, , , Chung, Kathy, Kathleen Biden [personal email address], "Chung, Kathy
Bcc:
Re: [personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri May 05 11:51:07 EDT 2023

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
Fri, 26 Jul 2013 13:51:43 -0400
To: prvs=91241f162=kathy_s_chung@ovp.eop.gov
Out Of Office Re: FW: Highlights for the week of July 28

I am currently traveling internationally and have limited access to email. If it is urgent please contact Joan Peugh in my office at
 jpeugh@rosemontseneca.com or call (202) 333-1880. 

-- 
R. Hunter Biden
Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW
Suite 705
Washington, DC 20007
(202) 333-1880
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Chung, Kathy
16 May 2013 13:19:11
To: [military name and email address]
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Letter

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 31 10:33:04 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P3,P6,b(6),b(3)

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:

------------------- ----
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Ellison, Janine
15 May 2013 21:48:41
To: Smith, Julie, Sullivan, Jacob, Smith, Julianne, >", "Sullivan, Jacob
Cc: DL-OVP-NSA-EXECSEC,
william_m_russo@ovp.eop.gov", "ward_f._dirksen@ovp.eop.gov", "michelle_d_king_intern@who.eop.gov", "frances_a_castro@ovp.eop.gov", "donald_w_cloud@ovp.eop.gov", "jason_w_mcclinton@ovp.eop.gov", "david_n.  
Bcc:
FW: Memo for Luncheon

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Tue May 09 14:44:09 EDT 2023

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
Wed, 16 Jan 2013 17:40:20 -0500
To: Ricchetti, Steven, Ricchetti, Steven
Fwd: Contact for General Clark

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
03 Jun 2013 21:35:57
To: Gerrard, Laura (Intern), Gerrard, Laura (Intern)
Cc:
Bcc:
FW: UPDATED Turkey Guest List

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Aug 25 19:26:43 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:
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Additional Information:
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McKay, Conor J.
28 May 2013 20:56:53
To: Katie Dodge
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: May 16th info

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 10 17:28:21 EDT 2023

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
15 May 2013 22:28:47
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
RE: 5-16-2013 Briefing Book

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Tue May 09 15:05:14 EDT 2023

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
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[military name and email address]
16 May 2013 14:16:43
To: Chung, Kathy, Chung, Kathy
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: LT [military name] info

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed May 31 10:41:01 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:
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Additional Information:
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Person, Fran
09 Nov 2012 17:17:47
To: Hunter Biden
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Press

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri May 12 18:07:53 EDT 2023

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
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Smith, Gayle
25 Apr 2013 23:52:47
To: Bernal, Anthony R., Bernal, Anthony R.
Cc: Nix, Sheila, Kaye, Melanie, Kaye, Melanie, >", "Nix, Sheila
Bcc:
RE: FW: Live Below the Line invitation for Dr. Biden

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Tue May 09 10:18:27 EDT 2023

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
Wed, 15 May 2013 12:29:44 -0400
To: Williams, Ashley, Williams, Ashley
Cc: Elizondo, Carlos E., Elizondo, Carlos E.
RE: LAtest RSVP List
Attachments: Menu Final.pdf (103.0 KB), Master Guest List Turkey PM as of 05.15 PM DISTRO.xls (118.5 KB)

Here you are, updated glist and final menu copy. 
 
 
From: Williams, Ashley [mailto:Ashley_N_Williams@ovp.eop.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 12:20 PM
To: Rangel, Jeannie S
Subject: LAtest RSVP List
 
Hi!
Do you mind sending to me please?!
 
Thanks!
 
 
Ashley Williams│Special Assistant to Dr. Jill Biden │Office of the Vice President
(o) 202-456-2847 │(c) 202-503-5321 │(f) 202-456-1827
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Luncheon in honor of the Prime Minister of Turkey

May 16, 2013

124 Accept 

109 Regret

73 Pending 

Status Category Honorific First Last Title Organization Submission

A GOH H.E. Recep Tayyip ERDOĞAN Republic of Turkey 

A GOH Mrs. Emine ERDOĞAN Spouse of the Prime Minister Republic of Turkey 

A HOST T.H. Joseph Biden

Vice President of the United States of 

America The White House

A HOST Dr. Jill Biden Spouse of the Vice President

A HOST Mrs. Teresa Heinz Kerry Spouse of Secretary of State

A HOST T.H. John F. Kerry Secretary of State DOS

A Delegation H.E. Namik Tan Ambassador to the United States Republic of Turkey 

A Delegation Mrs. Fugen Tan Spouse of Ambassador of Rep. Turkey Republic of Turkey 

A Academia Dr. Joseph E Aoun President Northeastern University DESK 

A Academia Dr. Scott Branting Director

C  f   M d   

Landscapes (CAMEL), University of 

Chicago DESK4/29 Addition

A Academia Dr. Waded Cruzado-Salas President Montana State University – Bozeman DESK 

A Business Mr. Ben Barnes CEO Ben Barnes Group

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

A Business Mr. Robert Benmosche  CEO/President AIG DESK 

A Business Ms. Victoria Blatter

Senior Vice President, Global Government 

Affairs Amgen

A Business Mr. Ahmet Bozer 

Execu       

Coca-Cola International, Chair of the US-

Turkey Business Council Coca Cola Desk, VP, S

A Business Mr. Myron Brilliant Executive Vice President U.S. Chamber of Commerce DESK

A Business Mr. Gustavo Calvo Paz President, Europe, Middle East and Africa Kimberly-Clark DESK 

A Business Mr. Mark Casper CEO Thermo Fisher Scientific

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

A Business Mr Chuck Davidson CEO Noble Energy
SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

A Business Mr Ben Dillon Vice President Noble Energy
SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

A Business Mr. James A. Goldman CEO Godiva Chocolatier DESK 

A Business Mrs. Gianna Goldman Spouse of Mr. Goldman Godiva Chocolatier

A Business Mr. Fred Hochberg Chairman and President Ex-Im Bank DESK

1
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Luncheon in honor of the Prime Minister of Turkey

May 16, 2013

A Business Ms. Kusum Kavia Executive VP Combustion Associates International DESK 

A Business Mr. Muhtar Kent CEO Coca Cola Desk, VP, S

A Business Mr. Koray Kotan Managing Director Ko-Tech DESK 

A Business Ms. Joan Lukey-Stevenson Partner Ropes and Gray

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

A Business Mr. Andrew Lundquist VP, Government Affairs Conocophillips DESK 

A Business Mr. Lee  McIntire CEO/President CH2MHill DESK 

A Business Mr. Erol Ozkirbas

Senio  Vice Pre     

Distribution 

Burns & Roe DESK 

A Business Mr. William Swanson CEO Raytheon DESK 

A Business Mr. Clyde Tuggle

Senior VP and Chief Public Affairs and 

Communications Officer Coca Cola DESK

A Business Mr. Hamdi Ulukaya CEO Chobani Yogurt DESK 

A Cabinet Mr. Daniel  Poneman Acting Secretary Department of Energy DESK 

A Cultural Mr. Osman Akan New media artist DESK 

A Cultural Dr. Yalcin Ayasli Engineer

Turkish Cultural Foundation, Turkish 

Coalition of America DESK 

A Cultural Mrs. Teresa Beeman Yurt Spouse of Nuri Yurt - Toka

A Cultural Mr. Yavuz Bölükbaşı Owners

Restaurants Meze, Emze, and Bistro 

Cacao DESK 

A Cultural Mr. Harun Bölükbaşı Owners

Restaurants Meze, Emze, and Bistro 

Cacao DESK4/29 Addition

A Cultural Ms. Demet Cabbar Co Founder Kardelen Turkish Dance Ensemble DESK 

A Cultural Mr. Herbie Hancock

UNESCO Goodwill Ambassador and 

Chairman Thelonious Monk Institute of Jazz DESK 

A Cultural Mrs. Hancock Thelonious Monk Institute of Jazz

A Cultural Ms. Haluk Ünal President

Turkish American Scientists and Scholars 

Association DESK4/29 Addition

A Cultural Mr. Nuri Ünal Toka PROTOCOL

A Cultural Mr. Mohamed Zakariya Calligrapher DESK 

A

Former 

Ambassadors/Officials T.H. Morton I Abramowitz Former Ambassador to Turkey International Rescue Committee (IRC) DESK 

A

Former 

Ambassadors/Officials Mr  Jeremy Bash Fomer Chief of Staff to Secretary Panetta DOD VP OFFICE

A

Former 

Ambassadors/Officials Mr  William Daley Former White House Chief of Staff VP OFFICE

A

Former 

Ambassadors/Officials T.H. James Jeffrey Former Ambassador to Turkey

Visiting Fellow, Washington Institute for 

Near East Policy DESK 

A

Former 

Ambassadors/Officials T.H. W. Robert Pearson President

International Research & Exchanges 

Board (IREX) DESK 

2

OBTAIN
ED BY AMERIC

A FIR
ST LEGAL FOUNDATIO

N THROUGH LIT
IG

ATIO
N



Luncheon in honor of the Prime Minister of Turkey

May 16, 2013

A Media Mr. Jackson Diehl Opinion Writer Washington Post DESK4/29 Addition

A Media Ms. Carol Giacomo Editorial writer New York Times DESK4/29 Addition

A Media Mr. Albert Hunt Bloomberg View Columnist Bloomberg News

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

A Media Mr. David Leonhardt DC Bureau Chief New York Times

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

A Media Ms. Susan Page DC Bureau Chief USA Today

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

A Media Ms. Marilyn Thompson DC Bureau Chief Reuters

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

A Media Ms. Margaret Warner PBS Newshour DESK4/29 Addition

A Members of Congress Rep. Stephen Cohen Co-Chair Turkish-American Caucus DESK 

A Members of Congress Senator Bob Corker Ranking Member Senate Foreign Relations Committee DESK 

A Members of Congress Rep. Eliot Engel Ranking Member House Foreign Affairs Committee DESK 

A Members of Congress Rep. William Keating Ranking Member HFAC Europe/Eurasia Subcommittee DESK 

A Members of Congress Senator Christopher Murphy Chairman SFRC Europe/Eurasia Subcommittee DESK 

A

Other Sr. Govt. 

Officials Mr. Michael Camunez Senior Vice President, Global Government Af Department of Commerce

A

Other Sr. Govt. 

Officials Mr. Derek Chollet ASD Department of Defense DESK 

A

Other Sr. Govt. 

Officials Dr  Karen Donfried National Intelligence Officer for Europe National Intelligence Council VP OFFICE

A

Other Sr. Govt. 

Officials Ms. Karen Mills Administrator SBA DESK 

A

Other Sr. Govt. 

Officials Mr  Jim Townsend Jr  

Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense for 

Europe DOD VP OFFICE

A

Other Sr. Govt. 

Officials Ms. Leocadia Zak Director USTDA DESK 

A

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Dr. Bulent Aliriza Driector and Senior Associate, Turkey Project CSIS Desk, VP

A

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Mr. Henri Barkey Professor  Carnegie DESK 

A

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Dr. Soner Cagaptay Washington Institute DESK 

A

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Mr. Richard Fontaine

President of the Center for a New American 

Security CNAS DESK 

A

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks T H Jane Harman Director, President & CEO Woodrow Wilson Center VP OFFICE

A

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Mr. James Holmes President, former Ambassador American Turkish Council DESK4/29 Addition

A

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Mr. Stephen Kinzer Author DESK4/29 Addition

A

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Dr. Kemal Kirişci

TUSIAD Senior Fellow and Director of the 

Center on the US and Europe Brookings DESK 

A

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Dr. Daniel  Kliman Transatlantic Fellow with the Asia Program GMF DESK 
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A

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Mr. Guler Koknar Director Turkish Cultural Foundation DESK 

A

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Dr. Frederick Stephen Larrabee Distinguished Chair in European Security Rand Corporation PROTOCOL

A

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Mr. Vali Nasr Dean
Paul H. Nitze School of Advanced 

International Studies VP OFFICE

A

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Dr. Ömer Taspinar NDU/Brookings DESK 

A

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Mr  Michael Werz Senior Fellow Center for American Progress VP OFFICE

A

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Mr  Damon Wilson Executive Vice President Atlantic Council VP OFFICE

A

State Dept, Senior 

Officials T.H. Elizabeth Bagley Senior Advisor  DOS PROTOCOL

A

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Dr. Esther Brimmer A/S for IO DOS DESK 

A

State Dept, Senior 

Officials T.H. William Burns Deputy Secretary of State DOS DESK 

A

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Ms. Maryruth Coleman Office Director DOS PROTOCOL

A

State Dept, Senior 

Officials T.H. Jose Fernandez Assistant Secretary, EB DOS PROTOCOL

A

State Dept, Senior 

Officials T.H. Rose Gottemoeller Acting U/S Arms Control DOS PROTOCOL

A

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Mr. Mike Hammer A/S for Public Affairs DOS DESK 

A

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Mr. Glen Johnson S staff DOS PROTOCOL

A

State Dept, Senior 

Officials T.H. Patrick  Kennedy U/S Management DOS DESK 

A

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Ms. Reta Jo Lewis

Special Representative, Global 

Intergovernmental Affairs DOS PROTOCOL

A

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Mr. David McKean Director, Policy Planning DOS

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

A

State Dept, Senior 

Officials T.H. Victoria Nuland DOS DESK 

A

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Ambassador Carlos Pascual

Special Envoy and Coordinator for 

International Energy Affairs ENR DESK 

A

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Ms. Ann Richard A/S for PRM DOS PROTOCOL

A

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Mr. Eric Rubin Deputy Assistant Secretary EUR DOS PROTOCOL

A

State Dept, Senior 

Officials T.H. Wendy Sherman U/S Political Affairs DOS PROTOCOL

A

State Dept, Senior 

Officials T.H. Tara Sonenshine U/S Public Diplomacy DOS DESK 

A

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Ambassador Bill Taylor Spec. Coordinator Middle East Transitions DOS DESK 

A

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Ambassador Marie Yovanovitch Acting A/S for EUR DOS DESK 

A

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Ms  Uzra Zeya Acting A/S for DRL DOS PROTOCOL

A VP & Dr. Biden Guests Ms  Adrienne Arsht Philanthropist VP OFFICE
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A VP & Dr. Biden Guests Mr  Robert Hunter Biden Rosemont Seneca VP OFFICE

A VP & Dr. Biden Guests Mr. Carlos Elizondo Social Secretary to the VP and Dr. Biden

Office of the Vice President and Dr. 

Biden VP OFFICE

A VP & Dr. Biden Guests Mr  Ron Klain

President of Case Holdings and Counsel to 

Revolution, LLC Case Holdings VP OFFICE

A VP & Dr. Biden Guests Mr  Larry Rasky Chairman

Rasky Baerlein Strategic 

Communications VP OFFICE

A VP & Dr. Biden Guests T H  Lou Susman Former Ambassador to the U K VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP Ms  Caroline Atkinson

Special Assistant to the President for 

International Economic Affairs WH VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP T.H. Tony Blinken Deputy NSA to the President White House DESK 

A White House & EOVP Dr Christina Bobrow

Incoming Director for Turkish Affairs/ 

NSS NSS VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP Ms  Janine Ellison Special Advisor for Europe and Russia OVP VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP Dr  Stephen Flanagan Senior Director of  National Security Staff NSS VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP T H Mike Froman DNSA NSS DESK 

A White House & EOVP Dr. Philip Gordon NSS Coordinator for the Middle East NSS VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP Ms. Meghan Gregonis Director Turkish Affairs NSS PROTOCOL

A White House & EOVP T.H. Valerie Jarrett Senior Advisor to the President White House PROTOCOL

A White House & EOVP Ms. Tara Leweling NSS Coordinator for European Affairs NSS PROTOCOL

A White House & EOVP T H Lisa Monaco

Assistant to the President for Homeland 

Security & Counterterrorism & Dep. NSA White House VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP T H Steve Ricchetti ns lor to the Vice President OVP VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP Dr. Elizabeth Sherwood-Randall

Coordinator for De ense o icy  

Countering Weapons of Mass Destruction, 

and Arms Control White House

A White House & EOVP Ms  Julie Smith

Deputy National Security Advisor to the 

Vice President OVP VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP Mr. Jake Sullivan NSA to the Vice President White House VP OFFICE

R Academia Dr. Lee C Bollinger President Columbia University DESK 

R Academia Dr. Ronald J Daniels President Johns Hopkins Univeristy DESK 

R Academia Dr. Rodney A. Erickson President Penn State University--University Park DESK 

R Academia Dr. R. Bowen Loftin President Texas A&M DESK 

R Academia Dr. Teresa Sullivan President University of Virginia DESK 

R Academia Dr. Satish K. Tripathi President SUNY University at Buffalo DESK 

R Academia Dr. Chui L. Tsang President Santa Monica College DESK 
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R Academia Dr. Mitchel B. Wallerstein Presidnet CUNY Baruch College DESK 

R Business Mr. Steve Ballmer CEO Microsoft Corp DESK 

R Business Ms. Lisa Barry VP General Affairs Chevron DESK 

R Business Mr. Robert Bradway Chairman & CEO Amgen DESK 

R Business Mr. Warren E. Buffett CEO/Chairman Berkshire Hathaway DESK 

R Business Mr. John Chambers CEO/President Cisco DESK 

R Business Mr. Louis Chenevert CEO United Technologies DESK5/8 Addition

R Business Mr. and Mrs. Jack & Eileen Connors Former CEO Partners Healthcare

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

R Business Mr. Tim Cook CEO/President Apple DESK 

R Business Mr. D. Scott Davis Chairman & CEO UPS DESK 

R Business Mr  Philip Deutch Managing Partner NGP Energy Technology Partners VP OFFICE

R Business T H  Chris Dodd Chairman and CEO MPAA VP OFFICE

R Business Mr. Carlos Domenech President SunEdison DESK 

R Business Mr. Thomas Donohue President U.S. Chamber of Commerce DESK 

R Business Mr. Thomas Falk Chairman & CEO Kimberly-Clark DESK 

R Business T H Michèle Flournoy Senior Adviser Boston Consulting Group VP OFFICE

R Business Mr. Kenneth Frazier

Chairman, President and Chief Executive 

Officer Merck DESK 

R Business Mr. Andrés Gluski CEO AES DESK 

R Business Mr. Jim Goodnight CEO SAS Institute

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

R Business Mr. Hugh Grant CEO Monsanto DESK 

R Business Ms. Marillyn Hewson CEO Desk DESK5/8 Addition

R Business Mr. William Holt VP Technology and Manufacturing Group Intel Corporation DESKadded 5/9

R Business Mr. Jeffrey Immelt CEO GE DESK 

R Business Dr. Paul E  Jacobs CEO/Chairman Qualcomm DESK 

R Business Mr  Larry Kanarek Senior Director McKinsey and Company VP OFFICE

R Business Ms Ellen Kullman CEO/President Dupont DESK 

R Business Dr. John C. Lechleiter

Chairman, President and Chief Executive 

Officer Lily (Eli Lilly TBC) DESK 
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R Business Mr. Eduardo Leite Chairman of the Executive Committee Baker & McKenzie DESK 

R Business Ms  Marne Levine Vice President, Global Public Policy Facebook VP OFFICE

R Business Mr. Andrew Liveris President, Chairman & CEO Dow DESK 

R Business Mr. W. James McNerney, Jr. Chairman, President & CEO Boeing DESK 

R Business Mr. Tom Meredith Former Exec. Dell

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

R Business Mrs. Lynn Meredith Spouse of Tom Meredith

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

R Business Mr. Brian T. Moynihan CEO/President Bank of America Merrill Lynch DESK 

R Business Mr. Alan Mulally CEO/President Ford Motor Company DESK 

R Business Mrs. Indra Nooyi CEO Pepsi

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

R Business Mr. Mark Parker President & CEO Nike DESK 

R Business Ms  Nicole Rabner Partner Wilmer Hale VP OFFICE

R Business Mr. Ian Read CEO/Chairman Pfizer DESK 

R Business Ms. Virginia (Ginni) Rometty CEO/President IBM DESK 

R Business Mr. David Rubenstein CEO Carlyle Group

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

R Business Mr Demir Sabanci Sedes Holdings
SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

R Business Mr. Eric Schmidt Executive Chairman Google

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

R Business Mr. Bernard Schwartz Former CEO Loral Space & Communications

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

R Business Mr. Arthur Simonetti

Vice President, Government Relations

Honeywell DESK 

R Business Mr. Fred Smith CEO FedEx

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

R Business Mr. William P. Utt

Chairman, President and Chief Executive 

Officer KBR Kellogg, Brown and Root (TBC) DESK 

R Business Mr. Mark Zuckerberg CEO Facebook

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

R Cabinet T.H. Chuck Hagel Secretary Department of Defense DESK 

R Cabinet T.H. Jack Lew Secretary Department of the Treasury DESK 

R Cabinet Ambassador Demetrios Marantis Acting USTR

Office of the United States Trade 

Representative DESK4/29 Addition

R Cabinet T.H. Janet Napolitano Secretary Department of Homeland Security DESK 

R Cabinet T.H. Tom Vilsack Secretary Department of Agriculture DESK 

R Cultural Ms. Elif Batuman author, academic, and journalist DESK4/29 Addition
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R Cultural  Mr. Zeki Findikoglu Artist DESK 

R Cultural  Mr Jeanne Ruesch Ruesch Family Foundation VP OFFICE

R Cultural Mr. John Studzinski Blackstone PROTOCOL

R

Former 

Ambassadors/Officials T.H. Madeleine Albright Former Secretary of State

Georgetown University Walsh School of 

Foreign Service DESK 

R

Former 

Ambassadors/Officials Ambassador Richard Armitage Former Deputy Secretary of State Chairman, American- Turkish Council DESK 

R

Former 

Ambassadors/Officials T.H. James Baker Former Secretary of State DESK 

R

Former 

Ambassadors/Officials T.H. Henry Kissinger Former Secretary of State DESK 

R

Former 

Ambassadors/Officials T.H. Leon Panetta Former Secretary of Defense/CIA Director PROTOCOL

R

Former 

Ambassadors/Officials T.H. Colin Powell Former Secretary of State

R

Former 

Ambassadors/Officials T.H. Condoleezza Rice Former Secretary of State Stanford Graduate School of Business

R

Former 

Ambassadors/Officials T.H. George Shultz Former Secretary of State

R Media Ms. Sally Buzbee DC Bureau Chief AP 

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

R Media Mr. Kevin Sheekey

Global Head, Communications and 

Government Relations Bloomberg VP OFFICE

R

Other Sr. Govt. 

Officials T.H. James Clapper Director National Intelligence DESK 

R

Other Sr. Govt. 

Officials General Martin Dempsey Chairman Joint Chiefs of Staff DESK 

R

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Mehmet Celebi President

Assembly of Turkish American 

Associations DESK 

R

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Emre Celik Pres dent Rumi Forum DESK 

R

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Mr  Steven Cook Senior Fellow for Middle Eastern Studies Council on Foreign Relations VP OFFICE

R

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Kemal Derviş Brookings DESK4/29 Addition

R

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Fiona Hill Brookings DESK 

R

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks T H  Martin Indyk

Vice President and Director for Foreign 

Policy Brookings Institution VP OFFICE

R

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Michael Koplow Program Director Israel Institute DESK 

R

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Jeff  Mankoff CSIS PROTOCOL

R

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Mr. Bill Danvers Deputy Chief of Staff DOS PROTOCOL

R

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Ms. Heather Higginbottom Counselor DOS PROTOCOL

R

State Dept, Senior 

Officials T.H. Robert Hormats U/S Economic Growth DOS DESK 

R

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Ambassador Beth Jones Acting A/S for NEA DOS PROTOCOL

8

OBTAIN
ED BY AMERIC

A FIR
ST LEGAL FOUNDATIO

N THROUGH LIT
IG

ATIO
N



Luncheon in honor of the Prime Minister of Turkey

May 16, 2013

R

State Dept, Senior 

Officials T.H. Susan Rice Ambassador to the UN DOS PROTOCOL

R

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Ms. Ann Stock A/S for ECA DOS PROTOCOL

R

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Mr. David Wade Chief of Staff DOS PROTOCOL

R VP & Dr. Biden Guests Mr  Stewart Bainum Chairman  Choice Hotels, International VP OFFICE

R VP & Dr. Biden Guests Ms  Valerie Biden Owens VP OFFICE

R VP & Dr. Biden Guests Mr  Alan Hoffman

Pepsi/ Former Deputy Chief of Staff 

for the Vice President VP OFFICE

R VP & Dr. Biden Guests T H  Ted Kaufman Fomer Senator of Delaware VP OFFICE

R White House & EOVP T H Jay Carney Assistant to President, Press Secretary White House DESK 

R White House & EOVP Ms Danielle Crutchfield Director of Scheduling and Advance White House PROTOCOL

R White House & EOVP T H Tom Donilon Asst to the President and NSA White House PROTOCOL

R White House & EOVP Ms  Cynthia Hogan

Deputy Assistant to the President and 

Counsel to the Vice President OVP VP OFFICE

R White House & EOVP T.H. Denis McDonough Chief of Staff to the President White House PROTOCOL

R White House & EOVP T.H. Brian McKeon Chief of Staff, NSS White House PROTOCOL

R White House & EOVP T.H. Rob Nabors Deputy Chief of Staff to the President White House PROTOCOL

R White House & EOVP Ms. Sheila Nix Chief of Staff to Dr  Biden White House VP OFFICE

R White House & EOVP T H Dan Pfeiffer Senior Advisor to the President White House PROTOCOL

R White House & EOVP T H Bruce Reed Chief of Staff to the VP White House DESK 

R White House & EOVP T H Evan Ryan

Special Assistant to the President and 

Assistant to the Vice President IGA/OPE OVP VP OFFICE

R White House & EOVP Ms. Jennifer Simon  Office of the First Lady White House PROTOCOL

R White House & EOVP T H Gayle Smith Senior Director, NSS NSS PROTOCOL

R White House & EOVP T.H. Tina Tchen Chief of Staff to the First Lady White House PROTOCOL

Academia Dr. Bernie Machen President University of Florida DESK 

Academia Dr. Harvey G Stenger, Jr. President SUNY Binghamton University DESK 

Business Mr. William Abolt

V ce Pres     

Carbon Solutions Chicago Bridge

& Iron Co. (formerly Shaw Group) DESK 

Business Mrs. Melanie Barnes Spouse of Ben Barnes

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

Business Mr Jeff Bezos CEO Amazon

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

Business Mr. Michael Corbat CEO Citigroup DESK 
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Business Mr. James Dimon Chairman & CEO JP Morgan DESK 

Business Mr. Homer Dodge President Evensen Dodge, International DESK4/29 Addition

Business Mr. Jack Futcher President for Oil, Gas, and Chemicals Bechtel DESK 

Business Mr. Steven Kandarian

Chairman, President and Chief Executive 

Officer MetLife, Inc. DESK 

Business Mr. Can Karayel Country Manager Langan DESK 

Business Mr. Robert Moran VP, Government Affairs Halliburton DESK 

Business Ms. Hatice Murphy President Infuze International DESK 

Business Ms. Wendy Neu CEO Hugo Neu Corporation

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

Business Mr. Gregory Page CEO Cargill DESK 

Business Mr. Stephen A. Roell CEO/President Johnson Controls DESK 

Business Ms. Sheryl Sandberg COO Facebook

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

Business Mr. David T. Seaton Chairman and CEO Desk DESK5/8 Addition

Business Ms. Patricia Woertz CEO ADM DESK 

Cabinet Dr. Rebecca Blank Secretary, Acting Department of Commerce DESK 

Cabinet T.H. John Brennan Director CIA DESK 

Cabinet T.H. Eric Holder AG Department of Justice DESK 

Cultural Seda Aybay Art Director Kybele Dance Theater DESK 

Cultural Mr. Efe Baltacigil Cellist DESK 

Cultural Dr. Selim Giray

Associate Professor of Violin, Viola, and 

Chamber Music Pittsburgh State University DESK 

Cultural Ms. Julie Greenwald Chairman/Chief Operating Office Atlantic Records DESK 

Cultural Prof. Peter Hristoff Professor of Painting and Drawing School of Visual Arts DESK 

Cultural Ms. Devrim Kadirbeyoglu Installation Artist DESK 

Cultural Mr. Ansel Mullins PROTOCOL

Cultural Prof. Mehmet Oz TV Personality DESK 

Cultural Mr. Turker Ozdogan Director of Ceramics Program George Washington University DESK4/29 Addition

Cultural Mr  Cavit Ozturk Owner Café Divan PROTOCOL

Cultural Mr. George Ozturk Four Seasons
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Cultural  Mr. Sedat Pakay Photographer, Filmaker Hudson Filmworks DESK 

Cultural Ms. Orhan Pamuk Novelist, 2006 Nobel Prize winner (literature) DESK 

Cultural  Mr. Hidayet Turkoglu NBA player Orlando Magic DESK 

Cultural  Mr. Elif Uras Painter PROTOCOL

Cultural Cenk Uygur

Political Commentator and Internet 

personality The Young Turks DESK4/29 Addition

Diplomatic Corps Lady Susie Nemazee Westmacott Spouse of British Ambassador to the US DESK 

Diplomatic Corps Sir Peter Westmacott British Ambassador to the U.S. PROTOCOL

Former 

Ambassadors/Officials T.H. Richard Clark Barkley Former Ambassador to Turkey DESK 

Former 

Ambassadors/Officials T.H. Hillary Clinton Former Secretary of State PROTOCOL

Former 

Ambassadors/Officials T.H. Eric Edelman Former Ambassador to Turkey SAIS DESK 

Former 

Ambassadors/Officials T.H. Marc  Grossman Former Ambassador to Turkey Desk, VP

Former 

Ambassadors/Officials Amb. Lou Susman Non-Executive Chairman, Former Ambassador   DJE Holdings

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

Former 

Ambassadors/Officials Mrs. Marjorie Susman Spouse of Lou Susman

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

Former 

Ambassadors/Officials Ambassador Ross Wilson Director

Dinu Patriciu Eurasia Center at the 

Atlantic Council

Media Mr. Marty Baron Editor Washington Post

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

Media Ms. Susan Goldberg Bloomberg News

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

Media Mr. David Ignatius Opinion Writer Washington Post DESK4/29 Addition

Media Mr. Gerry Seib Bureau Chief Wall Street Journal

SECRETARY'S 

OFFICE 

Media Mr. James Traub ForeignPolicy.com DESK4/29 Addition

Members of Congress Rep. Gerry Connolly 4th Co-Chair Turkish-American Caucus VP OFFICE

Members of Congress Rep. Virginia Foxx Co-Chair Turkish-American Caucus DESK 

Members of Congress Senator Ron Johnson Ranking Member SFRC Europe/Eurasia Subcommittee DESK 

Members of Congress Senator Robert Menendez Chairman Senate Foreign Relations Committee DESK 

Members of Congress Rep. Dana Rohrabacher Chairman HFAC Europe/Eurasia Subcommittee DESK 

Members of Congress Rep. Ed Royce Chairman House Foreign Affairs Committee DESK 

Members of Congress Rep. Ed Whitfield Co-Chair Turkish-American Caucus DESK 

Other Sr. Govt. 

Officials T H. Sapiro Deputy USTR USTR
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Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Mr  Sam Brannen Deputy Director and Fellow CSIS International Security Program VP OFFICE

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Ms  Heather Hurlburt Executive Director National Security Network VP OFFICE

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks Dr  Hassan Mneimneh

Senior Transatlantic Fellow for MENA 

and the Islamic World

German Marshall Fund of the United 

States VP OFFICE

Policy Leaders, 

NGO's, Think Tanks T H  Strobe Talbott President Brookings Institution VP OFFICE

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Ambassador Robert Ford U.S. Ambassador to Syria DOS PROTOCOL

State Dept, Senior 

Officials T.H. Capricia Marshall Chief of Protocol DESK 

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Ms. Jennifer Psaki DOS Spokesperson DOS DESK 

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Ambassador Francis Ricciardone U.S. Ambassador to Turkey DOS DESK 

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Dr. Marie Ricciardone Spouse U.S. Ambassador to Turkey Desk, VP  

State Dept, Senior 

Officials Dr. Raj Shah Administrator USAID DESK 

VP & Dr. Biden Guests Mr  Bob Bauer

Former Counsel to the President/ Perkins 

Coie VP OFFICE

VP & Dr. Biden Guests Mr  and Mrs  Bill and Jane Stetson National Finance Chair DNC VP OFFICE

VP & Dr. Biden Guests Mr  Perry Weitz Partner Weitz and Luxenberg VP OFFICE

White House & EOVP Mr  Mike Donilon

Deputy Assistant to the Preisdent and 

Senior Adviser to the Vice President OVP VP OFFICE

White House & EOVP T.H. Alyssa Mastromonaco Deputy Chief f Staff to the Pr siden White House PROTOCOL

White House & EOVP T H Shailagh Murray

Special Assis ant o h  President an  

Assistant to the Vice President for 

Communications OVP VP OFFICE

White House & EOVP T H Benjamin Rhodes Deputy NSA to the President White House PROTOCOL

White House & EOVP T H Pete Rouse Counselor to the President White House PROTOCOL
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Department of State	 May 16, 2013

Luncheon in honor of

The Prime Minister of the Republic of Turkey
and Mrs. Erdoğan

hosted byThe Vice President and Dr. BidenandThe Secretary of State and Mrs  Heinz Kerry
QRosettes of Smoked Salmon with Fava Beans

Dill and Blood Orange Vinaigrette

QPan Seared Branzino
Artichokes, Olives, Tomatoes

Basil Polenta
Haricots Verts

 Q
Hudson Valley Apple Pie

Sour Cream Ice Cream and Maple Caramel Sauce
Artisanal Cheese

Strawberry, Rose and Peach Iced Tea
We are grateful to the chefs

for this turkish-american culinary collaboration
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